
$
HHHHT#

DNL/1 38/BSE/664t2021
February 18,2021

Department of Corporate Services
BSE Limited,
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,
DalaI Street,
MUMBAT - 400 001

Dear Sir,

Scrip Code: 506401

Sub: Information on loss of Shares Certificates

Re: Regutation 39(3) SEBI (Listing Obtigations and Disctosure Requirements) Regutations,
2015

With reference to the captioned matter, we have been informed by our Registrar and
Transfer Agent ('RTA') M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited that it hai received
intimation about loss of share certificates and request for issue of dupticate share
certificates from foltowing sharehotder:

A copy of the intimation received from the RTA is enctosed herewith as Annexure-A.

You are requested kindty to take the same on your record.

Thanking you,

Yours faithfutty
LIMITED

Enct: as above
DEEPAK NITRITE LIMITED

CIN: 124110GJ1970P1C001735

Registered & Corporate Office:

Aaditya - l, Chhani Road, Vadodara -390 024. Gujarat, India.

TeI:+9I2652765200/3960200 | Fax:+91 2652765344
Investor Relations Contact: investor@ godeepak.com

www.godeepak.com

Name of Registered
Share Hotder(s)

Fotio No Certificate
Nos.

Number of
Shares

Remark

Rajeshkumar K. Shah
Jointty with
Kanubhai Bhaitatbhai
Shah

R001354 1329 1235 lssue of duplicate
share certificate
request

3297 1235



Ann eYLLtre - h
ViralA Thakar

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Himir < himir.shah@linkintime.co.in >

18 February 2021 10:37

ViralA Thakar
Alpesh Gandhi; Mansi Bakshi;Ajay Prajapati
Lost of shares intimation (Deepak Nitrite Ltd)

Dear sir/madam,

Sub: tnformation for loss of share certificate(s)

With reference to the captioned matter, please find hereunder information on application(s) received for
loss of share certificate(s) on 18TH FEBRUARY 2021.
DEEPAK NITRITE LTD : 1810212021

SR
NO

SHAREHOLDERS NAME FOLIO NO Share
Certificate

No.

No. of
Shares

Distinctive
No.

(From)

Distinctive
No.
(To)

1. RAJESHKUMAR K.
SHAH JOINTLY WITH

KANUBHAI
BHAILALBHAI SI{AH

R001354 1329 1235 51771086 51772320

3297 1235 104040181 t04041415

HrMrR SHAH I TEAM MEMBER ILtNKtNTtME tNDtA PW.LTD
Phone:+910265 6136000,6135001 | Extn:7607
Email :himir.shah@linkintime.co.in
www.linkintime.co.in
THANKS & REGARDS,

LINK IN TIME

D]SCLA]MER:

This emai] (which incl-udes any attachments or l-inks to other websites) is intended solely
for the named addressee. It is confidential- and may contain Iegal1y privileged
information. Delj-very to any person other than the named addressee does not waive
privilege or confidentiality. If you have received this email in error, l-et us know by
reply email, deleteit from your system and destroy any copies. This email is also subject
to copyright.You must not reproduce or distribute it without our consent.

We bel-ieve that i-nformation contained in this email- is correct but we give no warranty
as to its accuracy or completeness. It is provided as general information only and does
not take into account your particular circumstances. It does not purport to be investment
advj-ce and you must not act in reJ-iance on it. To the extent permitted by law, we disclaim
al-1 l-iability (including liability for negligence) for direct or indirect foss or damage
suffered by any recipient acting in rel_iance on this email.

This email may contain information or l-inks to websites prepared by people who are not
our employees or representatives. Such informatj-on wil-l- be identified as the product of
an independent third party. It is provided for your interest and convenience only. We
have not independently verified (and to the extent permitted by law discl-aim all liabiJ-ity
for) its accuracy or completenesss and it does not constitute our recommendatron or
opinion. Ema-il-s may be i-nterfered with, may contai-n computer viruses or other defects
and may not be successfully replicated on other systems. It is the responsibility of the
recipient to verify the integrity and authenticity of this email- and to ensure that any
attachments are scanned for viruses.


